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Price, Wayne, EMNRD

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2006 11:11 AM

To: ‘Tim Reed'

Cc: Kristin Farris Pope; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Johnson, Larry, EMNRD
Subject: RE: ROC, SWD H-13 Site AP-44

Dear Mr. Reed and Ms. Pope:

OCD is in receipt of the Stage | results and request for Release from Rule 19 dated August 18, 2006 for the EME
SWD H-13 Site AP-44 site. After reviewing the submittal OCD is inclined to agree with your conclusions. In order
for OCD to release this site it would be helpful if ROC demonstrates that the groundwater gradient is accurate. All
of the wells installed are in line and thus any side gradient influence may be missed. Also, it would be helpful if an
area map is provided showing the location and the area of review showing the water well study.

Please provide this information within 60 days, otherwise OCD may require a stage Il groundwater remediation
plan.

9/277/2006
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Price, Wayne, EMNRD

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Sent:  Tuesday, May 16, 2006 3:54 PM

To: ‘Tim Reed'

Cc: Kristin Farris Pope

Subject: RE: Stage Il Deadline Extension Request

Approved.

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this request does not relieve the owner/operator of
Responsibility should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that
pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, NMOCD
approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal,
state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Tim Reed [mailto:treed@hec-enviro.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2006 3:37 PM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Cc: Kristin Farris Pope

Subject: Stage II Deadline Extension Request

May 16, 2006
Mr. Wayne Price:

Highlander Environmental Corp., on behalf of Rice Operating Company is requesting an extension of
time for completion of the approved Stage I Abatement Plans for the Rice Operating Company, Justis
Jet. L-1 (AP-48); BD Jct. F-17 (AP-47); and EME H-13 (AP-44). The original deadline for submittal of
Stage II Abatement Plans is May 31, 2006. Highlander requests an extension of 90 days to complete
delineation of these sites. Please advise if you have any comments or require any additional
information.

Thank you,

Tim Reed, P.G.

Vice President

Highlander Environmental Corp.
office - (432) 682-4559

fax - (432) 682-3946

cell - (432) 557-4680

5/17/2006




RICE Operating Company

122 West Taylor e Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone: (505)393-9174 e Fax: (505) 397-1471

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECIEPT NO. 7005 1820 0001 6804 7678

January 23, 2006

Mr. Wayne Price

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

RE: EME H-13 Release Site
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION
NMOCD CASE #AP-44

Mr. Price:

In accordance with Rule 19 (Section 19.15.1.19 NMAC, Subsection G) Public Notice
requirements, please accept the enclosed copies of proof that the appropriate individuals and
entities were notified of the Stage 1 Abatement Plan submitted by Highlander Environmental
Corp. for the H-13 Release Site.

Notices were sent via certified mail to landowners within the prescribed radius and return
receipts were received for all landowners, indicating that the mailing was received. Mailings
were also sent to the Lea County Commission and the list of Interested Parties found on the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) website. Three mail deliveries could not be confirmed
so the document was sent via electronic mail (e-mail) to the addresses provided on the list.
Thirty-five total notifications were sent and only one was not delivered. The notification to Mike
Schultz of the International Technology Corp. (from the OCD Interested Parties list) was return
as “attempted—not known.” Previous mailings to this address have been refused.

As directed by OCD, the Stage 1 Abatement Plan notifications were published in the
Albuquerque Journal and the Hobbs News-Sun newspapers. Affidavits for these publications are
enclosed.




ROC requests that OCD consider public notice complete for this site. Should you have any
further questions regarding this request, do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your
consideration.

ROC is the service provider (operator) for the EME SWD System and has no ownership of any
portion of the pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers,
System Partners, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

RICE OPERATING COMPANY

oo trnd) 7502,

Kristin Farris Pope
Project Scientist

enclosures: summary table of notifications,
newspaper affidavits,
return receipt copies,
e-mail copies
cc: CDH, Highlander, file, Daniel Sanchez (NMOCD), Mr. Chris Williams

NMOCD, District I Office
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240




AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of New Mexico,
County of Lea.

|, Daniel Russell

Editor

of the Hobbs News-Sun, a news-
paper published at Hobbs, New
Mexico, do solemnly swear that
the clipping attached hereto was
published once a week in the reg-
ular and entire issue of said
paper, and not a supplement
thereof for a period

of

1 issue(s).
Beginning with the issue dated5

December 23 . 2005
and ending with the issue dated

December 23 2005
A

Editor
Sworn and subscribed to before

EMe H-15 leake

LEGAL NOTICE
December 23, 2005

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
Ol Conservation Division

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to New Mexico Oil
Conservation Division -Regulations, the following Stage |
Abatement Plan Proposal has been submitted to the Direc-
tor of the Oil Conservation Division, 1220 S. St. Francis Dr.,
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504, Telephone (505) 476-3440:
‘{"./
Rice Operating Company, Carolyn Doran Haynes,
Engineering Manager, Telephone (505) 393-9174, 122
West Taylor, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240, has submitted
a Stage | Abatement Plan for an accidental discharge
site, located on a pipeline section of the Eunice-
Monument-Eumont Salt Water Disposal System. The site
is located approximately 4.0 miles southwest of
Monument, in Unit Letter H, Section 13, Township 20
South, Range 36 East, Lea County, new Mexico. Rice
Operating Company operates a saltwater disposal pipe
line at the site. Chloride impact has been observed in the
groundwater at the site. The Stage | Abatement Pian
proposes the installation of soil borings in the vicinity of
the leak in order to further delineate the vertical and
horizontal extent of vadose zone impact. Also proposed
are two (2) additional monitoring wells to evaluate ground
water impact and hydraulic gradient. A water well
inventory will be performed to encompass a _ mile radius
around the site. The information generated witl be
evaluated and utilized to develop a groundwater remedy,
if necessary. The findings will be presented to the
NMOCPD in a subsequent Stage 1l Abatement Pian.
Quarterly sampling of ali monitor wells wiil continue until
results meet approvai of the NMOCD. The monitor weil
results will be reported annually until closure.

Any interested person may obtain further information from
the Oil Conservation Division and may submit written com-
ments to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division a the

11th day of address given above. The Stage | Abatement Plan Revision
Proposal may be viewed at the above address or at the Oil

Conservation Division District Office, 1625 N. French Drive,

January 2008 Hobbs, New Mexico 88240, Telephone (505) 393-6161 be-

!
da Y|a),

tween 8:00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m., Monday through Friday. Pri-
or to ruling on any proposed Stage | Abatement Plan, the
Director of the Qil Conservation Division shall ailow at least
thirty (30) days after the date of publication of this notice
during which written comments may be submitted to him.

) V #22038

Notary Public. -
My Commission expires
February 07, 2009
(Seal)

QFFICIAL SEAL

DORA MONTZ

NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

My Commusgror. £ 7pires
This newspaper is duly qualified to 01104367 67535122
publish legal notices or advertise- CAROLYN HAYNES
ments within the meaning of RICE OPERATING COMPANY
Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws of 122 W. TAYLOR

1937, and payment of fees for said HOBBS, NM 88240

publication has been made.




| s002 ¢ jaque0aq fewnop

)

v COL -neiphipue joedun je)empunos
v ! ajen(eAno

)

)

. Wi O} Papitugns
9q Aew SJUBWWOD USHUM oM
Buunp sojou sy} jo uoneangnd Jo
ajep ay} 1aye shep (08) Auy) 1seg)
18 MOJ[e |[BUS UCISIAIG UONBAIBS
-9 lI0 8u o lojoang dui ‘ued
\usweieqy | sbmg pasodaid Auve
uo.Buyni 0} 10u4 “Aepudq ybnoy
Kepuoly “wrd 00y pue “We 008
Usamieq 1919-66€ (G0S) suoyd
-3[9) ‘0v2€8 QOIXAW MBN ‘SGUOH
ANIQ YoUsl4 °N 5291 ‘00 1
-Si(] LOISING UOIBAIBSUOY 10 BU}
1B 10 SSAIPPE BAOGE 3Uj J& PaMaIA
8q Aew jesodold uoISIARY UBY
aweleqy | abeig sl aaoqe
usAlb ssaippe eyl je uol
UQIBAIBSUO) 0 BY) JO J0j08H(
sy O} SUBWWOD USHUM Hwgns
feus pue uoisIAQ UOITEAIBSUOD
1O 8y} WO UOBLLOIU Jaypn)
uiego Aew uosiad pajsae Auy

"BINSOJ J1iun
Ayenuue pauodel eq iim syns
-8l [j@m Jojuow 3yl "GOOWN
ay) jo jeaoidde jesw synsal
JjUN @NUNUOD M S{l@M JOJUO
jie jo Buydwes Apapenp ‘uejd
Juswaleqy || abeig juenbssqns
B Ul JOOWN 8y} 0} pajussaid
aq fjm sbuipuyy ey “Aiessaoau Ji
‘Apauwiar Jayempunoit e dojsaap
0} pazifin puB pejeNnjeAs 8q jim
poressuall vopeunor 8y "als
Yy} punose snipel ajw g/} & ssed
-woaus 0} peuwopad ag pm A
-OJUBAL oM Jajem  'JuBIDEID 9|

sijem Buiiojuow

' [RUONIPPE, Nw oM} ate pasod
-oud 08}y "1oBdWY 8LI0Z BSOPEA {0
JualXa {eluozuoy pue (eoje ay
Sjeeullep Jayunj 0} 1apio Ul yes|
- ay) jo Ajuoia ey Uy sButiog 108
Jo uoiiefeIsUl 8y sasodosd ueld
uewaleqy | abelg syy "ays auy
e iejempunoib au) ul paaIasqo
ugsq sey oedwy aployD "eys
) Je suyjadid jesodsip Jejemyes
® sejeiedo Auedwon Buneiedp
9014 ‘0IMB|N MeN ‘Auno) eeq
‘|se3 g ebued ‘unog 0g dius
-UMO] ‘g1 U0I9ag “H 131137 Jn
Ul “YUBUNLOY JO JSOMUINOS Saji
0’y Ajerewixordde pajao| si ajs
3l "WaiSAG [esodsiq JSIEM JeS
JUOLINT-JUBLINLO-80(UNT 8y} JO
uoioes auiadid e Uo pajedo) ‘alis
abieyosip fejuapiode Ue 10j ueld
Wwaweleqy | abelg & paljwqns
Sey ‘0288 OOIXON MAN ‘SAgoH
‘s0jAB | 1s0M B} '¥116-€6E
rmomv auoydajay ‘Jebeuep
uugouibug ‘saukeH ueloq ufj
-0ien) ‘Aueduwosy Buijeled( sy

:0v¥S-92p (505) suoudejay

‘p0G.8 0OIXaN MON ‘04 BlUES "I

siougs4 IS 'S 0ggt ‘uoisiag uoy

-BAIBSUO)) IO 8} JO J0j0alg eyl

0} pejiwians useq sey fesodald

' ueld Juswaleqy | 362l Buimo|
"~jo} ey ‘suojieinBey uoising uol
| “BAJBSUDD) i) 02IXB MON O} Jue
_,.=m=._5m£cw>_m39mcw_8=oz
_
_

UOISIAIQ UOHEAISSUOY [I0
Jawpedag $a2n0saY jeinieN
pue sjesouly ‘Abiaug
09]X3}\ MaN jo dj8IS

NOLLYINgNd 40 J0ILON

(€6/1¥) V-ZZ-VT1O
JIIINAN LNNODDV

snuwwon &Y

‘Jluouwr Jo pua je suiod 0] jusuwaiels

N \
1= 70 M\JVJEHNE

Yol 24

SIY} 0OIXA MaN jO 91B1S pue O[[L

Jjo ?%MvNW

ad-J0 Ayuno) ayjy Joj

0z

uo suonjestiqnd sanndasuod juankasqys ay) pu (o) oc “Y7ore (
Jo Aep |Mn\.\]«~M °y1 uo Suraq wuopedtfqnd 3sa1y oY) ‘sewyy

103 ‘uonyipa Aqlep ae[ndoa ayj ur Jeded pres ul paysijqnd sem ‘psyseije
03919y ST YoM jo £doo ‘@01j0u ayj JBYj {IS0D 1IN0D SB PIsSIsSe Jo apew U8dq
Sey aJ0jaJoy] Juatuded jeyy pue ‘/g6] Jo sme uolssag ‘/91 191dey) ‘e uonoag
Jo 3uruesur ay3 UIYIIM SJUSWISSTLISAPE J0 sadTiou [edaf ysiiqnd o1 parjienb Amp
st Jadedsmau sy} 1ey)l pue ‘qeuanop anbaanbnqiy ayy, jo 1aSeuey Sulsuisapy

palJIsse[D S oy 1eyl sAes pue saieoap ‘Uxoms Anp Sueq ‘edoyel, 111g

SS offITeuIag JO A1Uno)
ODIXHIN MUN A0 HALV.LS




EME H-13 Leak

Unit H,, Sec. 13, T21S, R36E

Public Notice Mailings (12/19/2005)
Stage 1 Abatement Plan

Delivery Status

Landowner or Interested Party

Delivered
US Mail

Delivered
E-mail

Not
Delivered

Comments

Gilbert Borrego

New Mexico State Land Office
P.O. Box 1148

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1148

X

Return Receipt Received

Charlcie F. Byrd
P.O. Box 32

Monument, NM 88265

Return Receipt Received

Edward H. Klein
P.O. Box 1503
Hobbs, NM 88240

Return Receipt Received

Jimmie T. Cooper
Star Route A, Box 32
Monument, NM 88265

Return Receipt Received

Carlsbad Field Office
Jim Amos

620 East Greene Street
Carlsbad, NM 88220

No return receipt as of
1/23/06; e-mailed & faxed
1/23/06

Eott Energy Pipeline
P.O. Box 4666
Houston, TX 77210

Return Receipt Received

Attorney General's Office
P.O. Box 1508
Santa Fe, NM 87502 - 0115

Return Receipt Received

Bureau of Land Management
State Director

P.O. Box 27115

Santa Fe, NM 87502 - 0115

Return Receipt Received

Chief

Hazardous Waste Bureau
Runnels Building

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Return Receipt Received

10

Gerald R. Zimmerman
Colorado River Board of Calif.
770 Fairmont Ave, Ste. 100
Glendale, CA 91203 - 1035

Retum Receipt Received

11

Dr. Harry Bishara
P.O. Box 748
Cuba, NM 87013

Return Receipt Recetved

12

Mike Schulz

International Technology Corp.
5301 Central Avenue, NE Suite 700
Albuquerque, NM 87108

Attempted; not known

13

Ken Marsh
P.O. Box 388
Hobbs, NM 88241

Return Receipt Received




14

Ned Kendrick
Attorney at Law

325 Paseo de Peralta
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Return Receipt Received

15

Lynn Brandvold

NM Bureau of Mines & Mineral Resources
NM Institute of Mining & Tech

Socorro, NM 87801

Return Receipt Received

16

Randy Hicks
901 Rio Grande Blvd NW Suite F - 142
Albuquerque, NM 87104

Return Receipt Received

17

Bruce S. Garber

Attorney at Law

P.O. Box 0850

Santa Fe, NM 87504 - 0850

Return Receipt Received

18

Chief

Groundwater Bureau
Runnels Building
Santa Fe, NM 87504

Return Receipt Received

19

Jack A. Barnett

Colorado River Basin Ctrl. Forum
106 West 500 South, Suite 101
Bountiful, UT 84010

Return Receipt Received

20

Department of Game & Fish
Director

Villagra Building

Santa Fe, NM 87503

Return Receipt Received

21

Public Service Company of NM
Environmental Counsel ATTN: Colin Adams
414 Silver, Southwest

Albuquerque, NM 87158

Return Receipt Received

22

Jay Lazarus
P.O. Box 5727
Santa Fe, NM 87502

No return receipt as of 1/23/06;

e-mailed 1/23/06

23

Lee Wilson & Associates
P.O. Box 931
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Return Receipt Received

24

New Mexico Environmental Department
Secretary

P.O. Box 26110

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Return Receipt Received

25

NM Oil & Gas Association
P.O. Box 1864
Santa Fe, NM 87504 - 1864

Return Receipt Received

26

Soil & Water Conservation Bureau

NM Dept of Agriculture/Ag Programs & Resources
Box 30005/APR

Las Cruces,NM 88003 - 8005

Return Receipt Received

27

Chris Shuey
Southwest Research & Information Center
P.O. Box 4524

Albuquerque, NM 87106

Return Receipt Received




'z

28

State Historic Preservation Officer
Attn: Elmo Baca

228 East Palace Avenue

Villa Rivera Room 101

Santa Fe, NM 87503

Return Receipt Received

29

US Fish & Wildlife Service
Field Supervisor

2105 Osuan Road, Northeast
Albuquerque, NM 87113 - 1001

Return Receipt Received

30

Water Resources Division
State Engineer

Bataan Building

Santa Fe, NM 87503

Return Receipt Received

31

Ron Dutton

Southwestern Public Service
P.O. Box 1261

Amarillo, TX 79170

Return Receipt Received

32

State Parks & Recreation
Director

1220 S St. Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Return Receipt Received

33

Regional Forester

USFS Regional Office
517 Gold Avenue SW
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Undeliverable mail, not
able to forward;
¢-mailed 1/23/06

34

‘William Turner NM Trustee For Natural Resources
C/O American Ground Water Consultants

610 Gold St. SW, Suite 111

Albuquerque, NM 87102

Return Receipt Received

35

Tea County Administration Oftice
Attn: Lue Ethndge
100 N. Main Street, Suite 4

Lovington, NM 88260

Return Receipt Received

TOTALS

31
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- “

Kristin Farris Pope

ragc 1 UL 1

From:
To:
Sent:
Attach:
Subject:

In accordance with the NMOCD Rule 19 Public Notice requirements. please find the attached public

"Kristin Farris Pope" <kpriceswd@valornet.com>
<Jim_Amos@nm.blm.gov>

Monday, January 23, 2006 11:53 AM

H-13 Stage | Abatement Plan Public Notice.doc
Rule 19 Public Notice (H-13)

notification document. This document was originally mailed to you on December 19, 2005 but a return receipt
was not recetved.

Kristin Farris Pope
Project Scientist

RICE Operating Company
Hobbs, New Mexico
(505) 393-9174

1/23/2006




NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
Oil Conservation Division

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Regulations, the
following Stage 1 Abatement Plan Proposal has been submitted to the Director of the Oil
Conservation Division, 1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504, Telephone (505)
476-3440:

Rice Operating Company, Carolyn Doran Haynes, Engineering Manager,
Telephone (505) 393-9174, 122 West Taylor, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240, has
submitted a Stage I Abatement Plan for an accidental discharge site, located on a
pipeline section of the Eunice-Monument-Eumont Salt Water Disposal System.
The site is located approximately 4.0 miles southwest of Monument, in Unit
Letter H, Section 13, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, Lea County, New
Mexico. Rice Operating Company operates a saltwater disposal pipeline at the
site. Chloride impact has been observed in the groundwater at the site. The Stage
I Abatement Plan proposes the installation of soil borings in the vicinity of the
leak in order to further delineate the vertical and horizontal extent of vadose zone
impact. Also proposed are two (2) additional monitoring wells to evaluate
groundwater impact and hydraulic gradient. A water well inventory will be
performed to encompass a %2 mile radius around the site. The information
generated will be evaluated and utilized to develop a groundwater remedy, if
necessary. The findings will be presented to the NMOCD in a subsequent Stage
IT Abatement Plan. Quarterly sampling of all monitor wells will continue until
results meet approval of the NMOCD. The monitor well results will be reported
annually until closure.

Any interested person may obtain further information from the Oil Conservation Division and
may submit written comments to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division at the address
given above. The Stage I Abatement Plan Revision Proposal may be viewed at the above
address or at the Oil Conservation Division District Office, 1625 N. French Drive, Hobbs, New
Mexico 88240, Telephone (505) 393-6161 between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday through
Friday. Prior to ruling on any proposed Stage I Abatement Plan, the Director of the Oil
Conservation Division shall allow at least thirty (30) days after the date of publication of this
notice during which written comments may be submitted to him,




Page 1 of 1

Kristin Farris Pope

From: "Kristin Farris Pope" <kpriceswd@valornet.com>
To: <cgarcia@fs.fed.us>
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2006 11:44 AM

Attach: H-13 Stage | Abatement Plan Public Notice.doc
Subject: Rule 19 Public Notice (H-13)

Regional Forester:

In accordance with the NMOCD Rule 19 Public Notice requirements, please find the attached public
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




py ,..‘ee.u.!vf.. ~ RS T .ol
. S -
R

»\1

£,

n

5

o]

1
7005 Hmm_u 000 rmm: L

i Qise 4 T2 @ MAsoOcC
...ﬂ\ 5 . N_ .:Nm .Oawm g Wm W. m m o ?
- item 4.if Restricted Delivery Is desired. : BEEXS 5 48 g8 gz M»
| ®:Print your name and address on the _.m<m_.mo ¢ IR g 22 3§ 188 ¢
| “sothat we can return the card to you. e H Y5z g 3g 3z g sl5do
| m-Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece, ¢ BESHEN » 38 88 g sz N4
| " oron the frontif mvmnm permits. & .. > @ x| & =2 mm = siimu
L N — o [-) o @ 3 D -
RS >n_o_o>&_8$3 S HE 25| === ° H Bl
2 B R
_ Seamg ﬂv 1z =
S “ ; i mW.mea%. //7 .,/ myow%
. a9 =] . A o3 b
ey cmmmwo@ouaoas Z2g8 % N N p el -
| v =2 3| |"ONPHHE
i | | 517 Gold Aventie' SW = ¢ slem
| : Albuquerque, ‘NM 87102 Z m. 2 _n.._._u
D
I~ # Q0 - w O
_ ; W e —
! i — - - i VN 13
| 2, Article Number - - s : ™ O ] B
. o i ..am:mnmlasmmiom\mvme_ .M_H_D.m. HmmD DDDH_ Tm_u: Hm.wD “ *H W.
i I T8 oimi 3814, Fdorua?y 20041 11F Bimbsti Return Recelpt <

USFS Regional Office

. Reginal Forester
517 Gold Avenue SW
Albuquerque, NM 87102

=
(@)
[t

JAN 0 6 2008

RICE OPERATING
HOBBS, NM

]

S M....Mv-svﬂ.«..tuo m rw:‘w,:rr_.:g::z;ﬁ.:Lr:;fiw:frﬂ




Kristin Farris Pope

Pagrer lof1

From:
To:
Sent:
Attach:
Subject:

Jay Lazarus:

"Kristin Farris Pope" <kpriceswd@valornet.com>
"Jay Lazarus" <lazarus@glorietageo.com>
Monday, January 23, 2006 11:45 AM

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
was not received.

Kristin Farris Pope
Project Scientist
RICE Operating Company

Hobbs, New

Mexico

(505) 393-9174

1/23/2006




DER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

Ctm————

Somplete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
tem 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
>rint your name and address on the reverse
;0 that we can return the card to you.

Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits. _

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A. Signature )

JJ Agent
X § [ Addressee
B. Repéived-by(-PriTaeVame) C. Date of Delivery

Article Addressed to:

_
~
iM Bureau of Mines & Mineral Resources |
.ynn Brandvold ,
M Ewﬁmﬁo of Mining & Tech \ H
jocorro, NM 87801

.D. is delivery addréss different from item 17 [ Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: LI No

S ST,
ORRG
CROCORRO A0

12222205

e — o ec! Em_‘_s_oa:m:&mm
LEmE KA1 D O Yes

Article Number L S mees mmm e e - - ,,

Transtor from sorvicolabe) ! 2005 1820 0001 LA&OY 1300 |

Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1540

NDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

- ComBIatEttems 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired.
Print your name and address on the reverse
so that'we can return the card to you.

Attach this card to-the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

X N _.ﬂ [ Agent

B. mmg’. ns by (Printed Name)

Article Addressed to:

D. Is delivery address differerit from item 17 L1 Yes

L hel3

4 (Transfer from service label)

O Addresses :
_| C. Date of Delivery ';

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

= Complete ftems 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

H Print your name and address on the reverse
s0 that we can return the card to you.

W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiecs,
or on the front if space permits.

O Agent
1 Addresse

. . Hhcel .a (Printed Name) | C. Date of Delive:
YT R b

D. Is delivery address different from ftem 17 OYes

X

1. Article >nn,3mmmn_ to:

L
Charlcie F. Byrd

' P.0.Box 32 v
Monument, NM 88265

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
w
w

It YES, enter delivery address below:  J3 No

3, Service Type
J& CertifiedMall [ Express Mall
[ Registered X Return Receipt for Merctiandis
[ Insured Mall [0 C.OD.

4, Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes) I Yes

2. Article Number

7005 1820 0001 LAOY 5254

— I
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A. Signature
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COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

DER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

Jomplete if6Ws T, 2, and 3. Also complete A m_mamE | | ® Complete T&rs & ozi_m»o -t O Agent
'em 4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired. ?S ‘g\y/ O Agent g item 4 if Restricted BENVaTy-s-desireds- e % O Addresse:
'rint your name and address on the reverse O Addressee | m Print your name and mﬂn_‘mmm on the reverse o P
o that we can return the card to you. B. ,.n\ i on by Printed N C. Dato of Delivery so that we can return the card to you. . Date of Deliver
ttach this card to the back of the Bm__v_moo. ecen <4 nted Narme) v W Attach this card to the back of the Bw___u_mom. v
r.on the front if space permits. : or.on the front if space permits.
_ pacee - D. Is delivery address different from item 12 [ Yes ., D. c\ elivery address differont £Rq em 12 L1 Yes
fticie Addressed to: : I YES, enter dellvery address below: LI No | 1. Asticle Addressed to: If YES, enter dellvery add 993 0 No
- Rt L ; . “ . ] '
. /o ) William Turner NM Trustee for Natural Resources
[andy Hicks | ~| C/O American Ground W
901 Rio Grande Blvd NW Suite F-142 # i erican Ground Water Consultants T Sori Tvme
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Albuquerque, NM 87104 | fified Mall [ Ex 3 .u v o Certified Mall [ Mall
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NDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

: SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

Completoitems*t; 2, and 3: Also complete A. Signature i w preTe e Iso complete A. Signature
:m.B 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X O Agent w i . %M:ﬂ‘_ 4 if mmmﬁ_‘_o»wam_um__.“\nm@ M MMMEQ_U 3 Agent
v::“_<o:« name and .mﬂaqmwwao: the reverse A O Addfesseo ;| 5 print your name and address on the reverse X %‘F O Addresse
so that we can return the card to you. B. Hee by (B . . i
J X y (Printed-Name) ate of.Delivery ; so that we can return the card to you. B. Regelved by ( Printed Name} C. Date of Deliver
Attach this card to the back of the Sm‘_u_ooo. — \ v 3 m B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, ( ( 2. ’ -
wm : ; , o (o (222
or on the front if space permits. ,M or on the front if space permits.
Article Addressed D. Is delivery address different from e 17 [ Yes i} D. Is delivery address different from ttem 17 L1 Yes
cle Addressed to: it YES, enter delivery address below: [ No 1] 1+ Article Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address below: L1 No
Wi . I .
Eott Energy Pipeline _ “ . i
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Oosu_wﬁm items 1, m and 3. Also complete
item 4 if mmmﬁ_‘.o»on Delivery is desired.
Print your name and address on the reverse

oMP ON ON D R SENDER:

COMPLETE THIS SECTION

A. Signatyre | W CompletSTemsS T 2, aind 3. Also complete
[ Agent 1 item 4 if mmminnoa Delivery is desired.

X DOjaddressee -1-® Print your name and address on the reverse

so that we can return the card to you.
Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

mu '} so that we can return the card to you.
B. ived by ( Printed 2&:\\ cm&wwm\oé '| m Attach this card to the back of the mallplece,

or on the front if space permits.

Article Addressed to:

&.w or.on the front if space permits,

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

O Addresser
C. Date of Delivery

(2 (27

B. moom_<¢a by « Printed Name)

D. Is delivery address different from tem 17 \D Yes 1 Aricle Ad: Sresead to:

D. Is delivery address different from Item 17 [ Yes
O No

4
! If YES, enter delivery address below: ~ [1 No 1 If YES, enter delivery address below:
I / 1 ; . M < 10
. ,_ | Ned Kendrick J = I3
tate Histori . i ‘ Z )
28 Eat m__o wanoEmncz Officer Attn:Elmo Wwomﬁ w Attorney at Law . n,nb \ w..\w
NaRive ace Avenue I']3. Service Type I ! 325 Paseo de Peralta N m.%v?
a . ) . .
/813515(\. o= P rtified Mall  C1 Expyees Mall A Santa Fe, NM 87501 | R rtified Mall M\nmwmsuqz_m__
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—~ e L[ 3 (5|4 Hﬁ;ﬁ&&?ﬁ% (Extra Foe) 01 Yes i EmE \\ /3 | 4 Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes
% — X ; 1 2. Article Number

L&80 I 1 m u m ' _ " (Transfer from service label) : m

' pOO05 1820 0001 LAOY 1324 |
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DER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

Zomplete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
tem 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
2rint your name and address on the reverse

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

X/l [ £

I Agent m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
p item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

30 that we can return the card to you.
Attach this card to the back of the Bm__u_moo
or on the front if space permits.

Article Addressed to:

[ Add , ;
77 3% | m Print your name and address on the reverse
B. mooza by ( Printed stmM > ,

C. Datepf Dejivery=. | gq that we can return the card to you,
10 G Fhp| 122085

W Attach this card to the back of the mailplece,
D. 14 delivery address different from item 17 3 Yes

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A. Signature
X ) O Agent
IN ?\/\u O Addresse

B. Received by ( Printed Name) C. Date of Deliver

or on the front if space permits.
[ No

D. Is delivery address different from item 17 {1 Yes

If YES, enter delivery address below: A Article Addressed to: If YES, enter dellvery add Below: O No

N . e ¢ - ,..Ww %
US Fish & Wildlife Service ! EL o\ e
Field S i _ Water Resources Division _ 8

ield Supervisor -

3. Servic I State Engineer _ == ,%Hv
A
2105 Osuna MNONQ Northeast M gﬂ@—sm\: m”%é\ W _ meg wc: QSW ] 3. mm—‘<_0ﬂnwm__wum7wlw_t_ MD. mxﬂuqﬁwm ‘
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DER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

jomplete items 1,2,and 3. Also complete A. Signature <
em 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. O Agent
rint your name and address on the reverse X g \m\ ] Addressee

o that we can return the card to you.
Htach this card to the back of the Bm__u_mom.
r.on the front if space permits.

6212

B. Imowza by « »mn Na & ﬁo Date of Um__<mq<

D.'Is defivery address a&m@f frdm item 12 D Yes N

riicle Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address below: O No

Southwestern Public Service

!
nE
!
]
o 7
i ‘
*
BE

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A. Signature

X Ssla @l

B. Recsived by ( Printed Name)

lOoBU_m»m:m_,:m#m.m:am.kmoooa_u_mﬁo
| item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
® Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.
R Attach this card to the back of the Sm__u_mom.
- or on the front if space permits.

1. Article Addressed to:

O Agent
[0 Addresse

C. Date of Deliver.

D. Is delivery address different from item 17 [J Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: L1 No

[
|
, Colorad
Ron Dutton | olorado River Basin Ctrl. F o:% a
PO BOX 1261 n\ . 3, Service T : - . Jack A. Barnett A,
m . o _ 106 West 500 South, Sui 8. Sarvice Type
Amarillo, TX 79170 m rfied Mall L Expregs el : uth, Suite 101 | I Certfod Mall L1 Express Mal
: 1 Registered Urn Recelpt for Merchandise Bountiful, UT 84010 _ O Registered eceipt for Merchendise
R - < O Insured Mall O C.O.D, o N o o O nsured Mall 3 G.0.0.
W\Q 0\ 4f =/ 3 |4 Restricted Delivery? (Extra Foo) 0 ves ‘ EmE H -3 |4 Resticted Delvery? Extra Fee) . O Yes
rticle Number - e T .u T e Ty 2, Article Number LT Tt e R R t_
aaa:asmmi&ag?ll’ nos 1820 n__u_uy r._.__m_._ Laqgy = | 1 (mensferfromsenvicets. .. 7005 1820 0001 ‘bBOY L1379 i
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COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

4,

DER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

somplete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
tem 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
Jrint your name and address on the reverse

‘ 3 Agent ’
.5 [ Addressee -

30 that we can return the card to you.
Attach this card to the back of the mallplece,
or on the front if space permits.

moomzmn by a w:imn Name)} C. Date of Delivery

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

. m ®m Complete itemS 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Signatu
! jtem 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X (- .
M = Print your name and address on the reverse ’ . . L[] Addresse
I~ so that we can retum the card to you. B. Recelved by ( Printed Name) C. Date of Deliver

W Attach this card to the back of the Bm__u_mom.

' Plﬂ =
awm.m._n

or.on the front if space vm_,:._ﬁ

3 1. Article Addressed to:

- D. Is delivery address different tem1? O Yes
ticle >aa3mmmn mo_. : If YES, enter delivery.a O No
i, o i e e e e m e

V
State Parks & Recreation ﬂ
Director '

1220 S St Francis
Santa Fe, NM 87505

L T
1 ertifled Mail
B
!

, enter nm__<mQ ad =[] No

I 2 5 005 -
T DEC

| . Chief f B

w | Groundwater Bureau

i . Runnels Building ‘

: |

_

[ Registered SturRécelpt for Merchandise _ !
O insured Mail 1 C.O.D. N_ , Santa Fe, NM 87504 O Registere etum Recelpt for Merchandis
’ " S . O insuredMall [0 C.OD
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) [ Yes “ -
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NDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

Complete items 1, w and 3. Also complete
item 4 if mwwioﬂwn Delivery is desired.
Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A m_uszB \\
O Agent

O Addresses

C. Date of Um__<o_,<

Article Addressed to:

!

" Department of Game & Fish J o
" Director _
* Villagra Building M
. Santa Fe, NM 87503 “
i

\13 w\lx\w

3. Servi RO
E\%MM._W Mall [ Express Mail
[ Registered E\BS\hwsﬂmmg_E for Merchandise
Ol Insured Mait 1 C.O.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes) O Yes

Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

7005 1820 0001 LAOY 1386 |

i At il i e A o

] j SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

| Complete items 4 2, m:a 3. Also complete
item 4 if mmmﬁ_‘_oﬁmn Delivery is desired.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A. Signature
Agent

\gi wrdd) .&Q\ﬂ\%kaaamy

B. Recelved by ( Printed Name) C. Date of Deliven

1. Article Addressed to:

New Mexico Environmental Department “
Secretary V
*POBOX 26110 _\ |

Santa Fe, NM 87504 |

s - R

o n\\m\\*\ \\1. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes)

[f¥Return moom_E for z_oa:m:n_m.
1 c.00.

a _=w:3a _sE_

O Yes

Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Recelpt
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§ 2. Article Number o

. (Transfer from service label)

2005, 1820 0001 LAOY 1331 |

e —————

DER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

Somplete items T, 2, and 3. Also complete
tem 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
3rint your name and address on the reverse

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

30 that we can return the card toyou. (

Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, I

or on the front if space permits,

A. Signature O
Agent
XI\ r\\\~\< [0 Addressee -
Emom?ma by ( Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery_ .
lesup 2305

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? B Yes

\rticle Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No §

| !

Bruce S. Garber - ! n
Attorney at Law \ i oo

. Service A

PO BOX 0850 __ %&. O Express Mall :

Santa Fe, NM 87504-0850 i [ Registered [A-Return Recelpt for Merchandise |

! O insured Mall 1 C.O.D. %

m& m % %.W 4, Restricted Delivery? «UAB Fee) O Yes . m

Article Number T e T o e e w

(ransfer from service label 7005 1820 DODL LBOY 1409 N

Form 3811, February 2004 "« -

Domestic Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1640
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

! m Complete T&Ms T, 2; and 3. Also complete .

item 4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired.
® Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

"1 M Attach this card to the back of the mailpiecs,

or.on the front if space permits.

Domestic mmES moom_v»
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COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A. Signature
Agent
@?&_‘mwmm.
B. Beceived by ( ed Name) C. Date of Deliven
T Bck. |z-2~0%

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? 3 Yes

PR

_ PS Form 3811, February 2004°
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' - = e ’ O insuredMall O C.OD.
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DER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

omplete iteriiS T, Z, and 3. Also complete A m_mswn ; d, ® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Signature ~ 4 Acent
:om 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 0 Agent ‘| item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X § O gen
rint your name and address on the reverse \ o L] Addressee - ; B Print your name and address on the reverse Addresse
© that we can return the card to you. ; so that we can return the ¢ard to you. B. Received by ( Printed Name) C. Dats of Deliver;
tach this card to the back of the mailpiece, B. mmnm_<oa by (Printed Nan#h) | C. Date of Delivery : t B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, ; _ \V\ﬂ.\.\e&V\
i on the front if space permits. or on the front if space permits. ) f O
- D. Is delivery address different from item 12 O Yes Y L " D. Is delivery address different from ftem 17 Yes
rticle Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery ad aaam uo_os 1 No ”, | 1. Article Addressed to: : If YES, enter delivery address below: O No
; . o - | . 7 o . ) T T o o mrTm e T Ty,
| . / Y ; . ] _
ﬂ . Attorney General's Office , : % ) -1 ' Soil & Water Conservation Bureau '
| K . I
! . POBOX 1508 _ Ay VY Dept of Agriculture/Ag Programs & _Wamoﬁnom
' Santa Fe, NM 87504 A 8 Wﬁa\ov@A e | BOX 30005/APR / _§ _<_ il ,.\_u__
“ : ortified Mal Mail Ty £ a EN&A
. , C s, NM 88003-8005
| N [ Registered sturn Recelpt for Merchandise ' §{ * %j.ﬁ\ eturn Recelpt for Merchandis:
- O tnsured Mdil 1 C.OD. ' - AL qE@d _<_m= Ocopb.

m m t\ =] 3 |4 Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes) O Yes \ : gﬁ&%ﬂoo__éi Eaa Fee) O Yes
sticle Number . - S ' | A( . ! I FAEEEEIEE .“ ‘
fransfer from service label) .| . .u_u_um Hmmc DD_H__ rmm: .._L_m_m Hmm udn@\rm?: ”__mm; P
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“orm mm._ ._ mmUEmJ\ 2004 Domestic Return Recelpt _ommum.om.zz 540

LT SR T I NS

NDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
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Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete ¥ ® Compleletems 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Signature
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. o ‘ \“ m < Agent item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired, Q &\ﬂw\ \g O Agent
Print your name and address on the reverse QW Addressee } W Print your name and address on the reverse \ Yi [ Addresse
so that we can return the card to you. elved by ( Prin o) C. Date of Delivery | so that we can return the card to you. B. Recglved by ( Printed Name) _/ | C. Date of Deliver
Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, m No / aw O B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, \2 m ww.% \ﬁm.w >
or on the front if space permits. Y/ 9_), 1 or on the front if space permits.. ' : 4
- D. Is delivery address diffefent from item 12 O] Yes” — — D. s delivery address different from item 17 [J Yes
Asrticle Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address below: & No } 1. Article Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address below:  [1 No
—— ToTThTmn T T T u_ . ‘4,'1!\|I»!|.l)‘lllw\ -
Wilson & Associates .\ , “ _ ,
_mooawox 931 | ,,w NM Oil & Gas Association .
H 1
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B M 3 ServicaType i, SantaFe,NM 87504-1864 . a. Sery |
i ertified Mail [ Mail i ! Certified Mail M‘%wﬂ_
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NDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if mmmnzoﬁma Delivery is desired.
Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece,
or on the front if space permits. .

Article Addressed to:

A |
' Colorado River Board of Calif, _.
,

A. Sigpature

L e

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

\ [ Agent
[J Addressee

B. Received by/{ Printed Name)

_\uWM of Dm=<m-<

1 SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

m Complets tems T, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

D. [s delivery address different from

If YES, enter delivery address below:

item 17 [ Yes
O No

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A. Sig re .
, " Agent
X [ Addresse
mlmom by ( Printed Name) C. Date of Deliver
OlShanton -4} -C5

1. Article Addressed to:

3

f
| Dr. Harry Bishara

v

D. Is delivery address different from ftem 17 [ Yes
If YES, enter dellvery address below: Eo\

- Gerald R. Zimmerman _, PO BOX 748

' 770 Fairmont Ave, Ste. 100 |/ 3. Service Type  Cuba, NM 87013 m 3. %E

,. Q_n,:am_o. CA 91203-1035 , _H\&mwa Mail W\ch\_m__ ,. | rtified Mall M\nmﬁw\gm__ .

' : [J Registered eturn Recelpt for Merchandise N ~ ] 1 Reglstered eturn Receipt for Merchandis:
T SRR O Insured Mall [ C.OD. T O insured Mall O C.O.D.

m \\\ & \w\ / M 4, Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 1 Yes % \\w m \\\ / N 4. Restricted Dm=<ma\~ (Extra Fee) O Yes
gArticle Number S e e - 2. Article z:.,:uo_. ) et BRSNS SRS AL . )
HTransfer from service label) - 8- - “Hg Hmm.m DDE@ T@D: HHn_m _ am:%ma#oa._mmino\mcoe ! ﬂDDm HmmD 0001 k&0OY4 LlkYy ;

PS Form 3811, February 2004 : Doimestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-15¢

3 Form 3811, February moo&.

Domestic. Return Recelpt

102595-02-M-1540

-

NDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

_—

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

Compléfe tems 1, 2, and 3. Also complete ® Complete ltems T, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Signature
Item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. O Agent item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X 7 [ Agent
Print your name and address on the reverse [ Addresses | M Print your name and address on the reverse TR (3, O Addresse
so that we can return the card to you. so that we can return the card to you. B. _rmo&«mm.@gmmmw\ Nl ,\A\m‘&v%ﬁcm_zwn
Attach this card to the back of the mailpiecs, B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, &R
or on the front if space permits. A . or on the front if space permits. STAEE -
. Is delivgry dddress different from ttemy? L1 Yes - _u. address diff 1 as
Article >n,mqmm$q o 1t YE enter delivery address beiow: | N 1. Article Addressed to: ES, enter delivery add No
DEC 2 1 2005 e
5 | _ o DEC 2 § 2005 |
N { o o v ' !
| Bureau of Land Management d v o ! Mr_oma .
. State Di — Hﬂmdm r . Hazardous Waste Bureau ~§I’I|I
PO wommwﬁna / M i 3. W.WM_O\QEC ' Runnels Building ! @o .
. . ertified Mall M\qu\*o%km__ ! Santa Fe. NM 87504 a ail
* Santa Fe, NM 87502-0115 i [ Registered eturn Recelpt for Merchandise ! > v O Registered 3:3 Receipt for z_ma_._m:n_m.
o S Cd insured Mall [0 C.OD. . - O nsured Matl [0 C.0.D,
Em muﬁ\\u 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) " O Yes EmE \\ /S 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes
Article Number o e £ = e e e i!l-ﬁ ) . Article Number e j
 (Transfer from service label) .mmmm 1820 000) k&DY4 1,171 | ‘ Qaaa%oammioeﬁum? . .mmmm Hmm_u EHEH Lady4 1LL57? |
! 102595-02-M-1 u PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Retum monmin 102595-02-M-15¢

3 Form 3811, February 2004

‘Domestic Return Recelpt -



|

BENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

L 8 003m§m3m 1, 2, and 3. Also complete ;
itefT4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired. i
B Print your name and address on the reverse O Addressee , N...-,
$0 that we can return the card to you. wﬁ@a b
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, Y (% Rm& Name, 1€ DM»HW&.Um_sz.
or on the front if space permits. L < ) \ 20728 !
. D. Is defivery address n_amaa from item 17 01 Yes o
I Article Addressed tot If YES, eriter delivery address below: 1 No _ !
o RS L
. Lea County Administration Om._oo | b
' Attn: Lue Ethridge = -
. ! 3. pervice lype i
100 Z Main Street, Suite 4 CertifiedMall [ Express Mall M i
HLO<~5®~OP NM 88260 O Registersd Amm»ca Recelpt for Merchiandise |
; O Insured Mail O C.OD. .
H-(3 4. Restricted Delivery? (ExtraFee)  _ [lves | |
v - - - - [ - ; :
. Article Number —_— T ; 4 5285 o
am:m‘mwacsg\omsu& 20a5 1620 poal k&0 w
um Form 3811, February mooa -+ Domestic Retum Receipt 102595-02:M-1540 ;|
. P
DER OMP O ONOND 2
® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complste A Signatyre -
item 4 if Restricted Delivery s desired, O Agent
B Print your name and address on the reverse 4 ddressee

so that we can return the card to you.
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece;
or on the front if space permits.

W\Q& by (P
trrre )

&s& o) O\wm»\%\b

of Delivery

1. Article Addressed to:

Funmm‘_ﬁ Cooper
Star'Route A, Box 32
Monument, NM 88265

/
FD

D. Is delivery address differeft from temn 12 L1 Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below:  [J

No

3. Service Type
W Certified Mail
Registered
O insured Mail

Express Mail

Return Receipt for _sm_.o:ngmo

[J c.oD.

| 4. -Restricted c,m__éi (Extra Feq)

O Yes

2, ..>:_n_w Number
(Transfer from service label)

ummm Hmmm mamw rmm: mm:u

4
!
I
i
ﬁv
¢
{

PS:Form 381 ._u..“nmvwcwﬁv\ 2004 : ¢t} Do.:mm:o Return Receipt

—— s e L eyt v e—

102595-02-M-1540

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

1 Addressee |

O Agent

g
]
A
5
5
e~
CJ
. €
23
§ M
< N
w..l
£\
£
WL
gy
@
o

D.is dellvg‘y address different from ftem 17 03 Ye

0 No

if YES, enter delivery address below:

zté items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

iterff4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
. B Print your name and address on the reverse

so that we can return the card to you.
W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

or on the front if space permits.

]

1. Article Addressed to:

. Ken Marsh
CRI

g

m‘
kel
8 L
g |3
. >
= {0
.00-
o3
3
Mm 5
Ead
£0|s
& c.m
oso
5
T =|2
= 219
S HE
=0 Pl o
AT 9a|L
K3 R.mm
AR 0O0|
] <
\§
N
-
oy
20
0000
o0
on
o=
S 4
Kl
g =R

| 2. Article Number

l

__ 7005 1820 0001 L&OY 1340

e —— e

(Transfer from service label)

102595-02-M-1540 °

Domestic Return Receipt

!

{ PS Form 3811, February 2004




£ . 3 S -
’ . _ _ 7005 1820 0001 BBOY 1133
Gt T % m“ S@ @ o ™
Sindi 5| & 23 213
T o . L — . - — o : — e P FiRT g =4 el3 v
L m_Gomplete ftems 1, 2,and 3. Aiso,complete - [| A Senatwre = o B MR | B 2533 o |OH HEEs
- 1" item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. - ° X : . -+ D Agent - ¥ - R 8§ 22 28 % o Sl o
: | w"Print your name and address on the reverse AT S L] Addressse 1 g W 2 LE|l % 8385 2 ¢ nils g o
e bemsier || ety Tobsmoron | BE 22 8| 1 47 87 7§ |
b ! KO allp s R P PO ST 0 g - B %
! ¢ front if space permits.. . S — e s . ! m g m. sl | @ oma m .Ml O 1
T - D. is delivery addréss different from item 1?2 ' [J Yes: | 2 g EB sl =23
1. Artigi§'Addressed to: Halven: addroce Walow: O'No | o= LY =,
| = If YES, enter delivery address .wo._o.i. . _ m Wv = /ﬁ N 5 @ aq° )
“ ‘\.Il.‘ T — PO A i m m. CM\V \ P.b ém m__lmu
, e X =X 1 Pf sf3°¢
| | Internationa) d B o | 7he M&I/I.m, > I ) Kl ;)
- ona Hmngaom%ooa. | =3 m s |/ QR G N gi3
| ' Mike Schulz | W2 of A I HE o
! o - -~ . lv [ad
|, 5301 Central Avenue, NE Suite 700 \ 3. Séryice Typ® " = 3 m\ J JM..W z m m
I+ Albuquerque, i - KlLegrtified Mal 3 B » . 33 H e
N Tque, NM 87108 | 00 Registered . " (BABturn Recelpt for Mercharidise _ g m . //&%wd m%u @m Q M
m e | - [ thsured Mall- -0 C.0.D. - 1 ° BN & xR~ ki
m — e s e e 1: B F e DHE
, Ep? m\u\\\w "] 4. ‘Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes) 1 5 N WW : Wﬁm m..
- — — = e e 2 byt 5
! 2, Article Number : & __ g m.{c wj &
R O il LT MR R L= RS B == S — © [
: mM PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return.Recelpt e 1025950201540 1 — —
i - B —_—
- - Y

RICE oy conpany

122 West Taylor

|

Hobbs, NM 88240 1830 PES3123802
R E T T £ BE 41  —Oi-fi-E
BUseSgE £FV PR TF FULS
7005 1820 DODL LA0Y 1133 330 wwsesmonascess BE2en
O v, .
/ ODEGEI'E
4., ey, D foa NF Bm U S
NN —— , i
O Yo, mnme ¥ g
5 ey g Il oecz7am i)
ﬁw@ﬁw \@S mv\.& \% L> International Technology Corp. e ~ 4
O\too .wo@o Q,\c # /4 5301 Central Avenue, NE Suite 700 Al H fwmﬁwﬂ v ;
OO A chQg@»m@Q %, N Albuguerque, NM 87108 )
Ce,
Sra
. 57i0AE1R32




Highlander Environmentai Corp.

Midland, Texas

December 6, 2005

tr{qg T
- G gy
Mr. Wayne Price ‘ e ?r, £V
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources 'MA/ é:; 3
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau . & ) !
Qg 7

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

125, g
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 205' Vatio,

3dhf, ,\t FI.&])
C Af/},{é??f]pe
RE: Rice Operating Company
Stage I Abatement Plan Public Notices for
Justis H-2 SWD, Justis Jct. L-1, BD Jct. F-17 and EME H-13

Dear Mr. Price:

I have attached the proposed State | Abatement Plan Public Notices for the Rice
Operating Company, Justis H-2 SWD (AP-49); Justis Jet. L-1 (AP-48); BD Jct. F-17
(AP-47), and EME H-13 (AP-44) for your approval.

Please let me know if you have any comments, or if you require any additional
information. Your assistance is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

o Eoof

T1m Reed, P.G.
Vice President

cc: Kristen Farris Pope, Rice Operating Company

e Sprine - Midland. Texas 79705 e (+432) 682-4559 ° Fux (432) 682-3946
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
following Stage I Abatement Plan Proposal has been submitted to the Director of the Oil
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
performed to encompass a )2 mile radius around the site. The information
generated will be evaluated and utilized to develop a groundwater remedy, if
necessary. The findings will be presented to the NMOCD in a subsequent Stage
I Abatement Plan. Quarterly sampling of all monitor wells will continue until
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
notice during which written comments may be submitted to him.




NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

November 18, 2005

Ms. Carolyn Doran Haynes
Rice Operating Company
122 West Taylor

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

RE: ABATEMENT PLAN PROPOSALS
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Dear Ms. Haynes:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed Rice Operating Company’s (Rice)
ABATEMENT PLANS. These documents contains Rice’s proposed Stage 1 and Stage 2 abatement
plans for investigation and remediation of contamination for the sites listed below. Please note OCD has
issued each site with a new abatement plan number. Please use this number in the future on all
correspondence. The OCD has determined that the below Abatement Plan Proposais are
administratively complete.

EME Jct. M-16-1 M-16-20s-37¢  1R0427-93  Stage 1 6/23/05 New AP-42
EME Jct. A-20  A-20-20s-37e = 1R0427-89  Stage 1 7/08/05 New AP-43
EME H-13 leak  H-13-20s-36e ~ 1R0429 Stage 1 7/12/05 New AP-44
EME P-6 leak P- 6-20s-37¢  1R0422 Stage 1&2  7/14/05 New AP-45
EME Jct. K-6 K- 6-20s-37e  1R0427-88  Stage 1 10/17/05 New AP-46
BD Jct. F-17 F- 17-21s-37e  1R0426-14  Stage 1 7/12/05 New AP-47
Justis Jct.L-1 Boot L-1-25s-37¢e 1R0423-0 Stage 1 7/12/05 New AP-48
Justis H-2 SWD H-2-26s-37¢ 1R0423-01  Stage 1 7/14/05 New AP-49

Before the OCD can complete a review of the proposals, the OCD requires that:

1. Rice issue approved notice of publication in the Albuquerque Journal and Hobbs News Sun
pursuant to OCD Rule 19.G.(2).

2. Prior to issuing public notice, Rice shall issue approved written notice of the proposals pursuant
to OCD Rule 19.G.(1). Please note 19.G(1)(d) can be found on OCD’s web page.

Qil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http:.//www.emnrd.state.nm.us




Ms. Carolyn Doran Haynes
November 18, 2005
Page 2

3. Rice provide the OCD with proof of publication and proof of written notice. Proof of
notice shall include a map of the surface owners of record within one (1) mile of the
perimeter of the site and shall identify compliance with each of the provisions of Rule
19.G.

Please note in the future it might be prudent to include you public notice provisions in the
abatement plan submittal. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call (505)-476-
3487 or E-mail wayne.price @state.nm.us.

Sincerely,

Wayne Price-Senor Envr. Engr.
Enclosures

cc: Chris Williams, OCD Hobbs District Office



NEW @EXICO ENERGY, M@VERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON ' | Joanna Prukop

Governor Cabinet Secretary
Mark Fesmire
May 05, 2005 fark F

0Oil Conservation Division

Carolyn Doran Haynes
Rice Operating Company
122 West Taylor

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Sites with confirmed Groundwater Contamination

Dear Ms. Haynes:

Pursuant to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division rule 19.15.1.19
(Rule 19) Prevention and Abatement of Water Pollution requires all
responsible persons who are abating water pollution in excess of the
standards shall do so pursuant to an abatement plan approved by the director.

Therefore, Rice Operating Company is hereby required to submit individual
abatement plans for OCD approval by July 15, 2005 for each of the
following sites:

EME Sites;

H-13 UL H  Sec 13, T20s, R36E 1R0429
M-9 UL M  Sec9, T20s, R37E 1R0331

P-6 UL P Sec 6, T20s, R37E 1R0422

Jet. N-5 UL N  SecS5, T20S, R37E 1R0427-90
Jet. M-16-1 UL M  Sec 16, T20S, R37E 1R0427-93
Jet. K-33-1 UL K  Sec33,TI19S,R37E 1R0427-92
Jet. A-20 UL A Sec 20, T20S, R37E 1R0427-89
Jet. K-6 UL K Sec 6, T20S, R37E 1R0427-88
Marathon Barber EOL UL E Sec 5, T20S, R37E 1R0427-91

jet. D-1 leak UL D Sec. 1, T20S, R36E not assigned

Qil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




Carolyn Doran Ha‘es

BD Sites:

Zachary Hinton EOL
Jet. J-26

Jet. F-17

Jet. I-27

Jet. N-29

jet. E-3

Justis Sites:

jet. L-1
SWD H-2

Hobbs Sites:

Jct. F-20-1A
I-29 Vent

UL
UL

UL
UL
UL

UL
UL

HZ=" <0

anllan

May 05, 2005 ‘

Sec 12, T22S, R37E
Sec 26, T21S, R37E
Sec 17, T21S, R37E
Sec 27, T21S, R37E
Sec 29, T21S, R37E
Sec 3, T22S, R37E

Sec 1, T25S, R37E
Sec 2, T26s, R37E

Sec 29, T18S, R38E
Sec 29, T18S, R38E

1R0426-36
1R0426-40
1R0426-33
1R0426-35
1R0426-37
1R0426-53

1R0423-0
1R0423-01

not assigned
not assigned

After OCD receives the plans each site will be assigned a new Abatement

Plan number (AP#) for tracking purposes. If you have any questions please
do not hesitate to contact me at 505-476-3493 or E-mail
DJSanchez@state.nm.us; or contact Wayne Price of my staff at 505-476-

3487 or e-mail WPRICE@state.nm.us.

Sincerely;

ﬂw%

Daniel Sanchez

Enforcement and Compliance Manager

DS/wp

Cc: OCD Hobbs office




Price, Wayne

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2004 4:07 PM

To: Carolyn Doran Haynes (E-mail)

Cc: Kristin Farris Pope (E-mail)

Subiject: EME SWD H-13 pipeline leak OCD Case #1R0429

Please submit a groundwater investigation plan for OCD approval by January 14, 2005.

Sincerely:

Wayne Price

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

505-476-3487

fax:  505-476-3462

E-mail: WPRICE@state.nm.us




